
To: Howard, Stephen[Stephen.Howard@bre.co.uk] 

CO: Tommy Martin (RnD)[thomas.martin@kingspan.com]; Evan Guilfoyle[evan.guilfoyle@kingspan.com] 
Frora: Dave Cookson[/O=KINGSPAN EXCHANGEIOU=KIPICN=RECIPIENTSICN=DAVE.COOKSON] 
Bent: Fri 16/12/2016 9:37:35 AM (UTC) 
Bubjecb RE: Benchmark and Buidings with Storey’s over 18 Metres 

Stephen 

Yes the adjustable rail is for the facade to allow it to be straightened if the main steel (and hence the panel) is out of line. 

Can be adjusted by +/ 12ram. 

Kind regards 

I David Cookson 

Kingspan Insulated Panels 

Kingspan Ltd 
Greenfield Business Park No.2, Holywell, Flintshire, CH8 7GJ, UK. 

e: d ave.cookso n (~,kin9 s pa n.com 
w: www.kingspanpanels.com 

From: Howard, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Howard@bre.co.uk] 

Sent= 15 December 2016 17:32 

To= Dave Cookson 
Cc= Tommy Martin (RnD); Evan Guilfoyle 

Subject= RE: Benchmark and Buidings with Storey’s over 18 Metres 

Thanks for the e mail-it sounds like things are progressing. 

On the adjustable rail what is the range of adjustment and is the carrier rail for thefa~adesystem? ( that may be obvious, butl 

need to be sure). 

Re the question regarding the test, a test at the maximum thickness will be needed at some point, so if this meets that 

requirement, it is as Rood a place to start as any. 

Regards. 

Stephen Howard 
Director - Fire Testing and Certification. BRE Global 

Find us on Twitter~ Linked]N ~nd YouTube 
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From: Dave Cookson [mailto:Dave.Cookson@kingspan.com] 
Sent: :~5 December 20:~6 13::~8 

To: Howard, Stephen <Stephen.Howard@bre.co.uk> 
C¢: Tommy Martin (RnD) <thomas.martin@kingspan.com>; Evan Guilfoyle <Evan.Guilfoyle@kingspan.com> 

Subject: RE: Benchmark and Buidings with Storey’s over :~8 Metres 

Hi Stephen 

We’ve received separately a quotation for first test. 

Before we press the button: 

1.) For the HOC system the first test we propose to do is 220ram, i.e. thickest panel. Do you agree this is a good place to start? 

2.) The other complication is: we want to have the option of introducing an adjustable rail to allow for tolerances. But this will 

just be an option. We want to have our systems "fire approved" with and without the adjustable rail. Can this be done by 

introducing the adjustable rail into just one of the system tests? 
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Kind regards 

I David Cookson 

Kingspan Insulated Panels 

Kingspan Ltd 
Greenfield Business Park No.2, Holywell, Flintshire, CH8 7GJ, UK. 

e: dave.cookson@kinr~span.com 
w: www.kingspanpanels.com 
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A QUANTUM LEAP 

From: Howard, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Howard@bre.co.uk] 
Sent: 02 December 2016 17:18 
TO: Evan Guilfoyle 
C¢: Dave Cookson; Phil Jasper; Mark Jowet[; Tommy Martin (RnD) 
Subject: RE: Benchmark and Buidings wiLh Storey’s over 18 MeLres 

Gents, 

Our first attempt to cover the range in draft form. The will obviously be changes as we progress through. 

I would suggest we have a ½ hour conference call so I can explain the colour coding and logic. 

Next week is reasonably sensible for me, so I will await some suggested times. 

Regards 

Stephen Howard 
Director Fire Testing and CerUfication. BRE Global 

Find us on Twitter, Linked]N and YouTub8 

From: Evan Guilfoyle [mailto:Evan.Guilfoyle@kin#span.coml 
gent; 01 December 2016 14:30 

To: Howard, Stephen <Stephen.Howard@bre.co.uk> 

C(:: Dave Cookson <Dave.Cookson@kin~span.corn>; Phil Jasper <PhiI.Jasper@kin~span.corn>; M ark Jowett <markiowett@7 

solutions.co.uk>; Tommy Martin (RnD) <thomas.martin@kinRspan.corn> 

Subject= RE: Benchmark and Buidings with Storey’s over 18 Metres 

HiStephen, 

Thank you for your ernail. If you could send on the list of ’must do’ tests when you can that would be great. 

This will allow us to review what tests are needed and from there we can begin to put together a testing program. 
DICl/2 [ ] 

IIook forward to hearinB back from you. 
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Kind resards 

Evan 

A QUANTUM LEAP 

From: Howard, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Howard@bre.co.ukl 
Sent: 01 December 2016 09:44 
To: Evan Guilfoyle 
Co: Dave Cookson; Phil Jasper; Mark Jowett; Tommy Martin (RnD) 
Subject: RE: Benchmark and Buidings with Storey’s over 18 Metres 

Sorry for the delay. We have been trying to review as a package and this has delayed the process. 

There are a number of ’must do’ tests in that list. I will get these across to you today / tomorrow - at least that will give you some 

options to review commercially and start the process. 

Regards 

Stephen Howard 
Director - Fire Testing and Certification. BRE Global 

From: Evan Guilfoyle [mailto:Evan.Guilfoyle@kingspan.coml 

Sent: 30 November 2016 08:33 

To: Howard, Stephen <Stephen.Howard@bre.co.uk> 

C¢; Dave Cookson <Dave.Cookson@kingspan.com>; Phil Jasper <PhiI.Jasper@kingspan.com>; M ark Jowett <markiowett@7- 

solutions.co.uk>; Tommy Martin (RnD) <thomas.martin@kingspan.com> 

Subject= RE: Benchmark and Buidings with Storey’s over 18 Metres 

HiStephan, 

I am just following up on the previous emails regarding the Benchmark testing. 

Has there been any update on the test requirements? 

Kind regards 

Evan 

Evan Guilfoyle 
R&D Engineer 
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A QUANTUM LEAP 

From: Mark Jowet~ [rnailto:markiowet~@7-solutions.co.ukl 
Sent: 25 November 2016 10:29 
1"o: Howard, Stephen (Stephen.Howard@bre.co.uk) 
(:¢: Dave Coaksan; Phil Jasper; Evan Guilfoyle 
Subject: RE: Benchmark and Buidings with Storey’s over 18 Metres 

Good morning Stephen, 

Dave Cookson is currently on holiday so I’m hoping to keep things moving with regards to the Benchmark accreditations in his 

absence. 

I appreciate you may have advised Dave direct, however I was hoping you could update me on if the test requirements have been 

finalised as yet? 

Look forward to hearing from you at your earliest concvenience. 

Regards, 

Mark Jowett 

7solutions 

E: markjowett @7-solutions.co.uk 

From: Dave Cookson [mailto:Dave.Cookson@kin~span.com1 

Sent: 14 November 2016 10:44 

TO: Howard, Stephen IStephen.Howard@bre.co.uk) <Stephen.Howard@bre.co.uk> 

C¢: Marl< Jowett <markiowett@7-solutions.co.uk> 

Subject: Benchmark and Buidings with Storey’s over 18 Metres 

HiStephen 

Are you able to advise whattestingis required yet? 

Kind regards 

[ David Cookson 

Kingspan Insulated Panels 

Kingspan Ltd 
Greenfield Business Park No.2, Holywell, Flintshire, CH8 7GJ, UK. 

e: dave.cookson@kin~qspan.com 
w: www.kingspanpanels.com 
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A QUANTUM LEAP 

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any 
wows or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily [ep[esent those of Kingspan Limited If you are 
not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, no[ must you copy or show 
them to anyone Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email ~n or[or 

Kingspan Limited, a company registered if- England and Wales, company no 1037468. Registered Office: Greenfield Business Park 

No. 2, Greenfield, Holywell, Flintshire, North Wales CH8 7GJ Tel ~ 

Privileged and confidential information and/or copyright material may be contained in this e-mail If you are not the intended addressee you may not copy or deliver it to anyone else or use it 
in a ny unauthorised tqa nner To do so is prohibited and may be unlawful If you have received this e mail by t qistake please advise the sender imt qediately by return e tqail and destroy all 

Privileged and confidential information and/or copyright material may be contained in this e-mail If you are not the intended addressee you may not copy or deliver it to anyone else or use it 
in a ny unauthorised rnanner To do so is prohibited and may be unlawful If you have received this e mail by rnistal/e please advise the sender immediately by return e mail and destroy all 
copies Thank you 
Building Research Establish ment Ltd Registered under nu tuber 3319324 in England and Wales VAT Registration No GB 689 9499 27 www bre co uk 
ERE Global Limited Registered under nurn bet 8961297 in England and Wales www breqlobal corn 
Building Resealch Establishment and BRE Global ale subsidiaries of the BRE Trust. 
BRE Trust is a corn pany limited by guarantee, Registeled under number 3282856 in England and Wales and [egiste[ed as a charib/in England (no 1092193) and in S~tland (no. 
SC0393201. www.bletrust ora uk 
Registered Offices: Bucknalls Lane. Ga[ston. Waffold Herc’o[dshi[e WD25 9XX. T[avelling to BRE: see www.b[e.co u k/dile clio ns 

in any unauthorised manner. To do so is prohibited and may be unlawful If you have lec~ived this e-mail by mistake please advise the sender immediately by leturn e-mail and destloy all 
copies Thank you 
Building Resealch Establish ment Lid Registeled under nu tuber 3319324 in England and Wales. VAT Registlation No GB 689 9499 27 w~w bre co.uk 
BRE Global Limited Registeled under number 8961297 in England and Wales www.blealobal.com 
Building Reseatch Establishment and BRE Global are subsidiaries of the BRE Trust 
BRE Trust is a corn pany limited by guarantee Registeted under number 3282856 in England and Wales and registered as a charit~ in England (no 1092/93) and in Scotland (no 
SC039320) www bretrust orq uk 
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